
• Le verbe TO BE correspond au verbe être : 

singulier I AM 

YOU ARE 

HE (masculin) SHE (féminin) IT (choses) IS 

pluriel WE ARE 

YOU ARE 

THEY ARE 

 

• On peut le contracter à l’oral : 

singulier I + AM = I’M 

YOU + ARE = YOU’RE 

HE + IS = HE’S ; SHE + IS = SHE’S ;  IT+IS=IT’S 

pluriel WE + ARE = WE’RE 

YOU + ARE = YOU’RE 

THEY + ARE = THEY’RE 

 

• On inverse le sujet et le verbe pour poser une question : 

I am Am I ? 

You are Are you ? 

He is / she is / it is Is he ? / is she ?/ is it ? 

We are Are we ? 

You are Are you ? 

They are Are they ? 

 

• Pour répondre oui ou non, on peut dire ; dans le cas de gauche, on ne contracte jamais 

YES, I AM NO, I AM NOT /I’M NOT / xxx 

YES, YOU ARE NO, YOU ARE NOT / YOU’RE NOT / YOU AREN’T 

YES HE IS / SHE IS / IT IS NO, HE IS NOT  / HE’S NOT / HE ISN’T /  
NO, SHE IS NOT / SHE’S NOT / SHE ISN’T 
NO, IT IS NOT / IT’S NOT / IT ISN’T 

YES, WE ARE NO, WE ARE NOT / WE’RE NOT / WE AREN’T 

YES, YOU ARE NO, YOU ARE NOT / YOU’RE NOT / YOU AREN’T 

YES, THEY ARE NO, THEY ARE NOT / THEY’RE NOT / THEY AREN’T 

  

 

 I AM WHY AM I… 

YOU ARE WHEN ARE YOU… 

HE/SHE/IT IS WHAT TIME IS SHE… 

WE ARE WHERE ARE WE… 

YOU ARE HOW ARE YOU… 

THEY ARE WHAT ARE THEY 

• W QUESTIONS : 


